
5a-j 

 Memo 
 Police Department 
 
 
 

Caring People 
Quality Programs 
Exceptional Service 

Caring People 
Quality Programs 
Exceptional Service 

 
TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley – Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: February 12, 2010  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  March 2, 2010 
 
 
The Council agenda for March 2, 2010, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 

 
• Class C Liquor - Puerto Vallarta, 716 Duff Avenue 
• Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service - Coldwater Golf Links, 615 S. 16th Street 
• Class A Liquor & Outdoor Service - Elk’s Lodge #1626, 522 Douglas Avenue 
• Class C Beer & B Wine - Swift Stop #5, 3218 Orion Street 
• Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine - Sam’s Club #6568, 305 Airport Road 
• Class C Liquor - Carlos O’Kelley’s Mexican Café, 631 Lincoln Way 
• Special Class C Liquor - Valentinos, 823 Wheeler Street Suite 1 
• Special Class C Liquor  - The Spice Thai Cuisine, 402 Main Street 
• Class C Beer - Swift Stop #4, 1118 S. Duff Avenue 
• Class C Liquor - Headliner’s, 2430 Lincoln Way 

 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Puerto Vallarta, Coldwater Golf 
Links, Elk’s Lodge, Swift Stop #5, Sam’s Club, Carlos O’Kelley’s, Valentinos, The Spice, or Swift Stop #4 
during the past twelve months.  The police department would recommend renewal. 
 
A search of records for Headliner’s showed two violations during the past twelve months.  On July 18, 2009, 
an employee was cited for dispensing alcoholic beverages after hours.  On July 24, 2009, an employee was 
cited for selling alcohol to a minor.  A second employee was cited for failure to prevent consumption by 
minors for the same incident.  The police department is continuing to monitor compliance and would 
recommend renewal. 
 
 


